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M Gmail

ORR# 23-7690 Assigned to Ms. Carter / Atlanta Police Open Records Request

Mohamed, Ahmed <AMohamed@atlantaga.gov> Fri, Jul 7, 2023 at 3:27 PM
To: "Carter, Alesia Y" <aycarter@atlantaga.gov>
Cc: "madvideos@gmail.com" <madvideos@gmail.com>

From: Open Records Police <OpenRecords-Police@AtlantaGa.Gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 28, 2023 5:14 PM

To: Mohamed, Ahmed <AMohamed @atlantaGA.gov>

Subject: FW: Atlanta Police Open Records Request

From: apdwebmaster <Apdwebmaster@AtlantaGa.Gov>

Sent: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 1:35 PM

To: Open Records Police <OpenRecords-Police@AtlantaGa.Gov>
Subject: Atlanta Police Open Records Request

A new entry to a form/survey has been submitted.

Form Name: Open Records Request

Date & Time: 06/27/2023 1:34 PM

Response #: 33958

Submitter ID: 63619

IP address: 2601:102:4100:1bc0:48d3:afbd:3e32:9675
Time to 8 min. , 30 sec.

complete:
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Survey Details

Page 1
Georgia Open Records Act
Online Open Records Request Form
APD Open Records Unit | 226 Peachtree St SW | Atlanta, Ga. 30303
Phone (404) 546-7448| Fax (404) 653-7987
1. Requestor Contact Information

First Name

Last Name

Company

Address

Phone Number

Fax Number

Email Address

2. Requested Document(s)
[ 1911 Recording [ ]1Incident Report(s) [ 1 Accident [ ] Calls for Service
Repori(s) List
[ 1CAD Report [ ] Crime Statistics [x] Personnel File [ ] Disciplinary Files
(OPS)
[ 1 Photographs [ 1 Bodycam video [ ] Traffic Camera [ ]License and
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Video Permits
[ ] Other
3. Detailed Information

Case Number(s): Not answered

Incident Date/Date Not answered

Range

Type of Call Not answered

Time (AM/PM) Not answered

Location of Incident Not answered

Phone number call was Not answered
made from

[ ]Court case pending?

Additional Information

| sent a request September 22, 2022 in regards to Michael Tarrants personnel file. Here we are 6 months later
and no file. You violated the open records act by not filling this request. In fact your agency violated many
open records laws in that request.

here is a new request,

In regards to Hudge, Brittney, | am requesting
Image on file

Personnel file

public complaint file

1st page of all use of force incidents

Please direct questions to the Open Records Office by calling (404) 546-7448 or by visiting
www.atlantapd.org. Please be advised that pursuant to O.C.G.A. 50-18-71 a research fee not to
exceed the hourly rate of the lowest paid, full time employee capable of researching the requested
information may be associated with your request. In addition, there may be a cost of $0.10 per page
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for copies and $1.00 per disc or tape used for your request. Documents and materials will be emailed
to the contact email address provided unless otherwise specified by the requestor. You will be
contacted when your information is ready.

PLEASE DO NOT SUBMIT PRE-PAYMENT YOU WILL RECEIVE AN INVOICE

Thank you,
Atlanta Police Department

This is an automated message generated by Granicus. Please do not reply directly to this email.
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